From: Hart. Jared

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: 4/24 Agenda with Google
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:16:04 PM

From: Hart, Jared

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: 4/24 Agenda with Google

Thanks for the heads up James. | have some conflicting meetings at this time; but | saw Michael is
on the invite as well, so at least one of us should be able to participate. - Jared

From: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>; Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: 4/24 Agenda with Google

Hi Jared and Juliet,

| wanted to let you know this coming Thursday’s coordination meeting with Google, we will be
discussing DSAP amendments and Historic context. Google will be managing the meeting invitation
and | have requested them to add you to the meeting. Once we have a finalized agenda with time
allocation you will be notified. If you have any questions or comments please let me know.

Thank you,

James Han

Planner | Planning Division | PBCE

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/plannin

San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction.
I will monitor email during this time.
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